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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp
~ Sent:  Tuesday, December 29, 2009 4:01 PM M _

To: 'Gigi'
Subject: RE: Change of Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for
this update to be posted. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Gigi [mailto:Gigi@myrestaurantinteriors.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 3:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Restaurant Interiersthc. . ‘
Document Nu r: PO7000019651 o
Dba Denton Desi@_s {Regis AUMber QESININSEEEE ) ——

New Address as of 01/01/2010

1701 North 20t Street
Suite C
Tampa, FL 33605

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 2:08 PM

To: Gigi

Subject: RE: Change of Address

The principal and mailing address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the
assigned document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

~ e -

From: Gigi [mailto:Gigi@myrestaurantinteriors.com]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 9:55 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address




